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CONSENT CALENDAR
July 26, 2022

To: Honorable Members of the City Council;

From: Mayor Jesse Arreguín

Subject: Authorize Three Additional Meetings in 2022 for the Homeless 
Services Panel of Experts

RECOMMENDATION
Authorize three additional meetings for the Homeless Services Panel of Experts for 
the calendar year, 2022.

CURRENT SITUATION AND ITS EFFECTS
The Homeless Services Panel of Experts (HSPE) has met three additional times 
prior to June 30, 2022 to make budget recommendations on the allocation of 
Measure P revenues.  HSPE has also been merged with the Homeless 
Commission which now requires developing and reviewing policy 
recommendations on homelessness and reviewing and making recommendations 
for community agency funding.  

HSPE needs to meet in September, October and November 2022 to conduct its 
regular work, incorporate the work of the Homeless Commission and prepare for 
the review of community-based organizations as required for future funding cycles.

FISCAL IMPACT
Staff time and commissioner stipends, if any.

CONTACT
Jesse Arreguín, Mayor    (510) 981-7100
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